

MAJED IYAD WAJEEH EL-HODALI

@ majediya1996@gmail.com

00966509402464

Riyadh/Saudi Arabia



Personal Details

Nationality : Jordanian

MEMBERSHIP

Saudi Council of Engineers.

- Member (No. : 718482)

- 05/11/2020

Jordan Engineers Association.

- Member (No. : 458412)

- 12/10/2019

Skills

Have strong personal & communication skills.

Have the ability to work in groups, cooperative with co-workers and supervisors.

Have the ability to work under pressure.

Hard worker, fast learner, self-motivated, ambitious, initiative, active, responsible, well organized & punctual.

Take the initiative, not waiting to be asked to do something.

Creative problem solver.

ACADEMIC IELTS Test from the BRITISH COUNCIL (2014).

Softwares

Matlab.

Arduino.

Proteous.

Fluidsim.

PLC.

C++.

MS Office.

AutoCAD.

Pro Engineering.

PVsyst.

SketchUp.

HAP.

Elite Software.



Objective

To join a company that offers me a stable and positive atmosphere, which inspiring me to enhance and therefore to innovate the work culture for the betterment of all parties, to apply my knowledge and experience within the firm. To enhance my professional skills, capabilities and knowledge in an organization which recognizes the value of hard work and trusts me with responsibilities and challenges.



Education

Philadelphia University, Jordan

2016 to 2019

B.Sc. Degree In MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING

First on the batch



Experience

Universe Way Co. Ltd

1/6/2021 - Present

Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

Senior Sales Engineer.

Works on BRC compressors (Rotary Screw Compressors).

Addamegh Group

1/6/2020 - 10/4/2021

Saudi Arabia, Riyadh

Maintenance & Sales Engineer.

Works In Addamegh Group for:

1- Industrial Solutions.

2- Maintenance & Contracts (Compressed Air Division).

Our Valued Partners :

[Parker Hannifin, Worthington Compressors (Atlas Copco Group-Belgium)

, Hanshin Air Compressors, DenAir Compressors, Legris Transair, and etc...].

Darfala Al-maadin For Iron Melting And Steel Manufacturing

1/2/2020 - 31/5/2020

Saudi Arabia, Al Kharj Industrial City, Street 59

Deputy Director Of The Factory.

Global First Electromechanical Equipment Trading Co.

12/3/2019 - 12/12/2019

Jordan, Amman

Fire Fighting And Fire Alarms Systems Engineer.

Al-Rajhi Steel Industries Co. Ltd.

1/9/2018 - 13/10/2018

Saudi Arabia, Hanniyah, Al Kharj

Trainee Mechatronics Engineer.



Language

Arabic (Mother Tongue).

English (Excellent).



Courses

ANALYTICAL

ING UNIVERSITY.

Parker Instrumentation Products Division's training.

16/2/2021

PROCESS TO INSTRUMENT VALVES

ING UNIVERSITY.

Parker Instrumentation Products Division's training.

16/2/2021

MEDIUM & HIGH PRESSURE CONNECTIONS

ING UNIVERSITY.

Parker Instrumentation Products Division's training.

16/2/2021

INSTRUMENT CONNECTIONS

ING UNIVERSITY.

Parker Instrumentation Products Division's training.

16/2/2021

Energy Check and Assessment of pumps

GRUNDFOS.

Saudi Council of Engineers.

16/12/2020

Energy check, condition monitoring, Fire pumps installation and deep well pumps

GRUNDFOS.

Saudi Council of Engineers.

10/12/2020

Pumps installation, Service & operation

GRUNDFOS.

Saudi Council of Engineers.

9/12/2020

project management professional [PMP]

Technical and Vocational Training Corporation.

Mohammad Omar Salem Binzagr Management Consulting Office.

For (36) hours In the period 22/7/2020 - 27/7/2020

● **Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning Systems Design and Application [HVAC]**

Jordan Engineers Association.

For (40) hours In the period 27/10/2019 - 3/12/2019

● **Design of Fire Fighting Systems**

Jordan Engineers Association.

For (30) hours In the period 12/10/2019 - 2/11/2019

● **Renewable Energy PV systems Design & Installation & Technical Sales**

Pioneers Academy.

For (70) hours In the period 30/6/2019 - 1/10/2019

● **Industrial Control (PLC)**

Engineering Geniuses Company.

For (30) hours In the period 28/3/2019 - 28/4/2019

● **Building Management Systems [BMS]**

Jordan Engineers Association.

For (24) hours In the period 10/3/2019 - 21/3/2019



Achievements & Awards

● Applied for IQ Test in Jordan dated September 21, 2019 from "VeSenior Academy for Training" in Canada In Cooperation with "Tokyo Institute for Human Development and Mental Studies" in Japan, And got a score of 151.45/200 for Certified International IQ Test, And my Classification "Intelligence in the Degree of Genius". According to International Standards Certification for IQ Tests. IQ Test Code: VES210919-1236Q

● First of my class in the last three years of my high school in the general secondary education (Credit System) - Natural Sciences section from A'shoura Secondary School - Courses System with an overall grade of Excellent, CGP. of 100%. And I have a lot of honorary shields from GENERAL DIRECTORATE OF EDUCATION AT RIYADH REGION and also from my school.